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Labege, 2sd of June 2012

Dear Application Examiner,

Intermec technologies Corporation is submitting this application for the Class 2
Permissive Change of Intermec’s Blutooth transmiter, FCC ID :EHA-BTM312.
Intermec technologies Corporation is requesting a class 2 permissive change to
allow use of the Bluetooth module in bare cado reader SF51. SAR tests have been
parformed.

SF51 is power with a battery power, Li-lon +3.7VDC. The Bluetooth module is
integrated as it have been test during the full modular approval, same eantenna.
The data read by the SF51 is send to the host via the Bluetooth.

Your effort in reviewing this application are greatly appreciated.

Best Regards, Virginie BENOS
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Intermec STC
Scanner Technology Center
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